



INFORMATION & GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Information Systems
Geographic Information Systems
Cable Television
Central Services

Facilities Management
Purchasing
Emergency Services
Public Library

October 24, 2025

Arsenal Well Drilling
P.O. Box 8151
Visalia, CA 93290
Attn: Alex Arsenault

Re: Destruction of Seven Groundwater Monitoring Wells

Dear Mr. Arsenault,

Thank you for your recent response to the bid solicitation for the Destruction of Seven Groundwater Monitoring Wells. After carefully evaluating each response for compliance with the requirements outlined in the solicitation, your firm has been declared to be the successful bidder. These findings will be presented to the Board of Supervisors in November, 2025.

Within the next few days, the Nevada County Sanitation District will contact you under separate notification regarding contracts for execution. Upon completion of the documents, and approval by the Board of Supervisors, the Department will issue the Notice to Proceed.

Should you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact me by phone at 530-265-1766 or by email: diana.wilburn@nevadacountyca.gov.

Sincerely,

Diana Wilburn-Buyer, County of Nevada
Information and General Services – Purchasing
950 Maidu Ave Nevada City, CA 95959
Tel: 530-265-1766
www.mynevadacounty.com/purchasing

CCd: Unsuccessful Bidder

- Living Water Well Drilling